From: Rechs. Alex

To: Rechs. Alex

Subject: RE: New CHW P&P and Updated Staff Registration/Credentialing P&P
Date: Thursday, July 31, 2025 2:23:24 PM
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From: MH-ADMIN <MH-ADMIN@saccounty.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 2, 2025 3:56 PM
Subject: New CHW P&P and Updated Staff Registration/Credentialing P&P

Sent on behalf of Alex Rechs, LMFT

Hello -
At last the wait is over. Please see the new Community Health Worker and Enhanced
Community Health Worker Services Policy as well as the update Staff Registration and
Credentialing Policy.
The following updates have been made to the Staff Registration Forms:
Attachment A- MHP

1. Added AOD Counselor as now they are allowed to bill under Mental Health Plan

programs as long as they continue to provide services within their scope of practice.

2. Added CHW as a new classification available to MHP services.

Attachment A1 - SUPT
1. Added Other Qualified Provider (OQP) as they are now allowed to provide services under
the Sacramento County SUPT providers as long they are providing service within their
scope of practice .
2. Add CHW as a new classification available to MHP services.

The Procedure Code Manuals are in the process of being updated to include the new
classifications and code sets as well as adding the procedure codes for the EBP bulk rates
which will be implemented as the Centers of Excellence come on line for training and fidelity
reviews.

I would also like to request that the Staff Registration Forms and accompanying
attachments are filled out completely. Going forward this information will be the primary
method of gathering data for Sacramento County BHS’s network adequacy submissions,
so current and complete information is key to keep us in compliance.
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Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Alex

Alexandra Rechs, LMFT

Pronouns: She, Her, Hers
Why Pronouns Are Important

Program Manager — Continuous Quality Improvement
Sacramento County, Division of Behavioral Health
(916) 875-0847
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